

Hornsea& District u3a Zoom Committee Meeting

Tuesday 26th January 2021, 10.30am

Present: Jane Hardman – Acting Chair, Hazel Adamson – Acting-Vice-Chair and Groups Co-ordinator, Sue Gray – Secretary, Suzanne Keam -Acting Treasurer, Ken Hooper – Communications Officer, Brian Clarvis – Speaker Seeker

1. Apologies: Rita Bremer, Barbara Cowan, Paule Senior

2. Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 29th December 2020

These were accepted and will be signed, filed and a copy added to the website.

3. Matters arising from the minutes

6.4) Helen Leech, YAHR Publicity Officer had responded to Sue's email and thought our arrangement to publicise our u3a in the local paper was a good one. She will spread the word.

4. Chair's Report

1) Item 12.i) Zoom Speaker was brought forward as Brian had to leave the meeting at 11am.

Jane talked about the options we have. Sue had a few suggestions for different talks available. It was decided to try out a free talk and one

with some humour as we could all do with a lift in these times. “Masters of Mirth – an affectionate look at favourite Music Hall laughter makers” sounded a possibility.

Action: Jane and Sue will look into this, possibly for Tuesday March 9th.

5. Treasurer’s Report

- 1) Action: Suzanne to give Sue a cheque for annual website payments.**
- 2) Ken will take over from Dave as administrator of our accounts with Yorkshire Bank.

The documentation for this requires all four signatories to sign.

Action: Ken will obtain the four signatures.

6. Secretary’s Report

- 1) U3a Day will be Wednesday 2nd June this year. Sue suggested the idea of an open day in the Town Hall.

7. Communications Officer’s Report

There was nothing further to report.

8. Group Co-ordinator’s Report

- 1) Jane complimented Hazel on the email she had sent to all the Group Contacts.
- 2) Sue reported that the “Great Escapers” caravanning group has had two meetings on Zoom and compiled a programme for 2021.

9. Membership Secretary's Report

Sue reported that Paule has sent a list of members who take the u3a magazine Third Age Matters to National Office as requested.

10. Speaker Seeker's Report

Brian confirmed that speakers have been cancelled up to the end of March.

11. Welfare Officer's Report

Jane reported that cards had been sent to members where appropriate.

12. Any other business

- 1) The possibility of a Zoom speaker had been dealt with under 4. 1)
- 2) Jane was finding it hard to fill a whole page of the Community News.

She is intending to reduce her letter to half a page and add some of her own photos. Brian suggested she could mention the Hornsea Welcome Centre and what they do for the community.

13. Next Meeting

Tuesday 23rd February 2021, 10.30am – it will be a Zoom meeting.

The meeting ended at 11.10am